

OFFICIAL OPENING of
BOYS and GIRLS HOUSE
TORONTO PUBLIC LIBRARIES

MAY 7th, 1964

THE TORONTO PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD 1964

Hon. Mr. Justice Dalton C. Wells, Chairman

Alan R. Campbell, Q.C., Vice-Chairman

John M. Bennett, M.A., Ph.D.

Keele S. Gregory

Edmund T. Guest, D.D.S.

Donald F. McDonald, Q.C.

J. Sydney Midanik

Mrs. Ryrie Smith

Controller William L. Archer, Q.C.

Henry C. Campbell, M.A., B.L.S., Chief Librarian

Newman F. Mallon, B.A., M.L.S., Assistant Chief Librarian and

Secretary-Treasurer

Miss Jean Thomson, B.A., B.S., Head of Boys and Girls Division

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

- Opening remarks by the Vice-Chairman of the Toronto Public Library Board, Mr. Alan R. Campbell, Q.C.
- Introduction of His Worship the Mayor of Toronto, Philip Givens, Q.C.
- Introduction of members of the Toronto Public Library Board.
- Remarks by the Chief Librarian, Mr. Henry C. Campbell.
- Introduction of representatives of:

 James A. Murray and Henry Fliess,
 architects.
 - C. A. Smith Contracting Company Limited, contractors.
- Remarks by Miss Jean Thomson, Head of the Boys and Girls Division.
- Address by Mr. J. E. Morpurgo, B.A., Litt.D., Director-General, National Book League, London, England.
- Official opening of the new Boys and Girls House.

TPL-A-0369 378564

To commemorate the opening of the New Boys and Girls House, a souvenir booklet has been prepared:

A Chronicle of Boys and Girls House and a Selected List of Recent Additions to the Osborne collection of Early Children's Books, 1542–1910, and the Lillian H. Smith collection, 1911–1963

Price: \$1.00